
ORD# 0052-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

DRWP TREATMENT CAPACITY INCREASE

CONTRACT NO. 1009-Part 1, C.I.P. NO. 690428-100002

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/19/12

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Toal

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Total

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Total

Unit/L.S. 

Price

1

DRWP Treatment Capacity 

Increase, Complete - General 

Construction Except for Pay Items 

2 thru 11.  BASE BID

1 L.S. $31,900,000 $31,900,000 19,000,000 19,000,000 19,677,450 19,677,450 20,360,000

2 Add'l 4.5' Diameter Drilled Shaft 50 L.F. $200 $10,000 600 30,000 550 27,500 700

3 Add'l 24" Diameter Drilled Shaft 30 L.F. $50 $1,500 175 5,250 210 6,300 325

4 Add'l 21" Diameter Drilled Shaft 30 L.F. $50 $1,500 165 4,950 205 6,150 325

5
Removal & Disposal of 

Contaminated Soils
1000 Tons $200 $200,000 30 30,000 75 75,000 45

6 Extra Excavation 500 C.Y. $25 $12,500 10 5,000 20 10,000 14

7 Extra Select Backfill 500 C.Y. $30 $15,000 30 15,000 40 20,000 40

8 Extra Rock Excavation 200 C.Y. $150 $30,000 70 14,000 30 6,000 165

9
Add'l Full Depth Asphalt 

Pavement
500 S.Y. $40 $20,000 40 20,000 65 32,500 65

10
General Cash Allowance

1
Allow-

ance
$100,000 $100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

SUBTOTAL

11 Conting. = 10% of Pay Items 1-10

BIDDER'S TOTAL

1A

$283,450.00

$20,883,900.00

$2,088,390.00

$22,972,290.00

$292,000.00

$2,000,120.00

$224,200.00

$20,001,200.00

$22,001,320.00

Bonding Company  (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 35{34}) Liberty Mutual & Travelers Ohio Farmers Insurance Co. Liberty Mutual Insurance

Statements & Affidavit Completed? (Bid Supp Forms Pgs. 

31{30}, 33-34{32-33}) yes yes yes

$21,672,000.00

$2,167,200.00

$23,839,200.00

Non-Collusion Affidavit Initialed (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 32{31}) yes yes yes

Contract Compliance No. (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 5) 31-1023518 (exp. 2/14/14, MAJ) 34-0802152 (exp. 8/3/13, MAJ) 31-0621784 (exp. 2/22/14, MAJ)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Bid Supp Forms Pgs. 2-3) yes yes yes

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Proposal Pg. 9{12}) yes yes yes

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Proposal Pg. 8{11}) yes yes yes

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (ALT A) -36.69% -34.26% -31.98%

$33,400,000.00

ALTERNATIVE A BID  (Qty 1, L.S.) $33,400,000.00 $19,777,000.00 $20,600,450.00 $21,380,000.00

GRAND TOTAL FOR ALTERNATIVE A

Contingency on Alternative A Bid

$3,229,050.00 $1,922,420.00

Kenmore Construction 

Company, Inc.

$32,290,500.00 $19,224,200.00 $19,960,900.00

$1,996,090.00

$35,519,550.00 $21,146,620.00 $21,956,990.00

$20,652,000.00

$2,065,200.00

Pay 

Item 

No.

Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate
Kokosing Construction 

Company, Inc.

Items 2-10:

Subtotal for Alternative A

Dugan & Meyers 

Construction Company

$22,717,200.00

1



2



ORD# 0052-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

DRWP TREATMENT CAPACITY INCREASE

CONTRACT NO. 1009-Part 1, C.I.P. NO. 690428-100002

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/19/12

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Toal

1

DRWP Treatment Capacity 

Increase, Complete - General 

Construction Except for Pay Items 

2 thru 11.  BASE BID

1 L.S. $31,900,000 $31,900,000

2 Add'l 4.5' Diameter Drilled Shaft 50 L.F. $200 $10,000

3 Add'l 24" Diameter Drilled Shaft 30 L.F. $50 $1,500

4 Add'l 21" Diameter Drilled Shaft 30 L.F. $50 $1,500

5
Removal & Disposal of 

Contaminated Soils
1000 Tons $200 $200,000

6 Extra Excavation 500 C.Y. $25 $12,500

7 Extra Select Backfill 500 C.Y. $30 $15,000

8 Extra Rock Excavation 200 C.Y. $150 $30,000

9
Add'l Full Depth Asphalt 

Pavement
500 S.Y. $40 $20,000

10
General Cash Allowance

1
Allow-

ance
$100,000 $100,000

SUBTOTAL

11 Conting. = 10% of Pay Items 1-10

BIDDER'S TOTAL

1A

Bonding Company  (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 35{34})

Statements & Affidavit Completed? (Bid Supp Forms Pgs. 

31{30}, 33-34{32-33})

Non-Collusion Affidavit Initialed (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 32{31})

Contract Compliance No. (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 5)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Bid Supp Forms Pgs. 2-3)

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Proposal Pg. 9{12})

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Proposal Pg. 8{11})

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (ALT A)

$33,400,000.00

ALTERNATIVE A BID  (Qty 1, L.S.) $33,400,000.00

GRAND TOTAL FOR ALTERNATIVE A

Contingency on Alternative A Bid

$3,229,050.00

$32,290,500.00

$35,519,550.00

Pay 

Item 

No.

Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate

Items 2-10:

Subtotal for Alternative A

Extended 

Total

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Total

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Total

20,360,000 20,745,470 20,745,470 22,000,000 22,000,000

35,000 365 18,250 500 25,000

9,750 80 2,400 200 6,000

9,750 76 2,280 200 6,000

45,000 40 40,000 90 90,000

7,000 11 5,500 14 7,000

20,000 35 17,500 38 19,000

33,000 118 23,600 160 32,000

32,500 64 32,000 62 31,000

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

yes

$22,855,000.00

$316,000.00

$23,171,000.00

$2,317,100.00

$25,488,100.00

$292,000.00

Liberty Mutual Insurance Travelers Casualty & Surety Co. Travelers Casualty & Surety Co.

yes yes

$21,672,000.00

$2,167,200.00

$23,839,200.00

$241,530.00

$21,587,000.00

$2,158,700.00

$23,745,700.00

yes yes yes

31-0621784 (exp. 2/22/14, MAJ) 36-2231526 (exp. 6/20/14, MAJ) 31-0443680 (exp. 5/17/14, MAJ)

yes yes yes

yes yes yes

yes yes yes

-31.98% -30.88% -26.50%

$21,380,000.00 $21,345,470.00

$23,085,700.00 $24,547,600.00

Walsh Construction 

Company

Shook Walbridge JV (Joint 

Venture)

$20,652,000.00 $20,987,000.00 $22,316,000.00

$2,065,200.00 $2,098,700.00 $2,231,600.00

Dugan & Meyers 

Construction Company

$22,717,200.00
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ORD# 0052-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

DRWP TREATMENT CAPACITY INCREASE

CONTRACT NO. 1009-Part 1, C.I.P. NO. 690428-100002

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/19/12

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Toal

1

DRWP Treatment Capacity 

Increase, Complete - General 

Construction Except for Pay Items 

2 thru 11.  BASE BID

1 L.S. $31,900,000 $31,900,000

2 Add'l 4.5' Diameter Drilled Shaft 50 L.F. $200 $10,000

3 Add'l 24" Diameter Drilled Shaft 30 L.F. $50 $1,500

4 Add'l 21" Diameter Drilled Shaft 30 L.F. $50 $1,500

5
Removal & Disposal of 

Contaminated Soils
1000 Tons $200 $200,000

6 Extra Excavation 500 C.Y. $25 $12,500

7 Extra Select Backfill 500 C.Y. $30 $15,000

8 Extra Rock Excavation 200 C.Y. $150 $30,000

9
Add'l Full Depth Asphalt 

Pavement
500 S.Y. $40 $20,000

10
General Cash Allowance

1
Allow-

ance
$100,000 $100,000

SUBTOTAL

11 Conting. = 10% of Pay Items 1-10

BIDDER'S TOTAL

1A

Bonding Company  (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 35{34})

Statements & Affidavit Completed? (Bid Supp Forms Pgs. 

31{30}, 33-34{32-33})

Non-Collusion Affidavit Initialed (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 32{31})

Contract Compliance No. (Bid Supp Forms Pg. 5)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Bid Supp Forms Pgs. 2-3)

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Proposal Pg. 9{12})

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Proposal Pg. 8{11})

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (ALT A)

$33,400,000.00

ALTERNATIVE A BID  (Qty 1, L.S.) $33,400,000.00

GRAND TOTAL FOR ALTERNATIVE A

Contingency on Alternative A Bid

$3,229,050.00

$32,290,500.00

$35,519,550.00

Pay 

Item 

No.

Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate

Items 2-10:

Subtotal for Alternative A

Unit/L.S. 

Price

Extended 

Total

22,208,250 22,208,250

750 37,500

350 10,500

325 9,750

150 150,000

20 10,000

50 25,000

75 15,000

90 45,000

100,000 100,000

yes

yes

$1,200,000.00

$402,750.00

$1,602,750.00

$160,275.00

$1,763,025.00

Liberty Mutual Insurance

yes

Biosource Landscaping not active

62-1169481 (exp. 2/1/14, MAJ)

yes

$24,872,100.00

-25.53%

Adams Robinson 

Enterprises, Inc.

$22,611,000.00

$2,261,100.00
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